
Crazy 1521 

Chapter 1521: Blocked 

  

At dawn, in the Special Investigation Group’s office, Zhao Yu was talking to someone on his phone. 

“Sis, can you please speak louder?” Zhao Yu said into his phone,”last time, in order to save my brother-

in-law, a heavy machine gun shot me in the ear and damaged it. Miao Ying is now buying me a listening 

device, oh no, a hearing aid!” 

“Zhao Yu, I know, I know that you made a great contribution in valkries! You saved kun Peng. I thank you 

from the bottom of my heart! “But …” Division Chief Jiao Guofeng, who was on the other end of the 

phone, said awkwardly,”it was ordered by the higher-ups to ban the website and the video of the 

murder. I’ve tried my best to buy you time!” But …” 

“Then try to fight for a little more!” Zhao Yu didn’t give her a chance to argue.”Sis, the more evidence 

there is, the bigger the loophole will be! The murderer has posted the video on so many websites, so the 

chances of us finding it has greatly increased. 

“Give us a little more time, we’ll definitely be able to find out!” 

“Of course I understand, but …” Division Chief Jiao was in a difficult position.”It’s just as important to 

ban the spread of the murder video! The harm brought by the video was unpredictable. Once the 

people who saw it followed suit, how terrible would that be? 

“Moreover, if these videos are hyped up by those bad media, the consequences will be out of control. If 

it wasn’t an urgent matter, the higher-ups wouldn’t have given such an order!” 

“If the website is blocked, the murderer will definitely notice,” Zhao Yu continued to apply.”It will be 

difficult to find him again! Besides, these illegal websites could not be seen in the first place, so not 

many people could see them! 

“Even if they saw it, they wouldn’t think that the murder video was real!” 

“I understand what you’re saying,” Division Chief Jiao said.”However, the ban has already been issued by 

the internet security Department. It’s too late to say anything now!” 

“No way, so fast?” Zhao Yu was depressed.”Once the website is banned, all our clues are gone! Division 

Chief Jiao, we’re simply deceiving ourselves. Those illegal websites are all foreign websites. What’s the 

point of blocking them in the country? 

“We’re afraid that our country’s people will see it, and the foreigners will just ignore it?” Zhao Yu was 

not convinced.”Don’t you think that the best way to solve the problem once and for all is to catch the 

murderer and face the truth?” 

“I know, I’m on your side, but …” He said. 

“Can you please speak louder?” Zhao Yu patted his ears and roared angrily,”I really can’t hear you!” 



“Zhao Yu! I’ve already made myself clear, there’s no use in panicking!” Division Chief Jiao Guofeng said 

helplessly,”I can use my personal connections to deal with the internet security Department. However, I 

reckon that the ban has already been implemented by now …” 

“Damn it!” Zhao Yu hung up the phone and said indignantly,”Who gave the order? did sh * t enter all of 

their heads? What could be more important than catching the murderer? 

“Besides … What do you usually do? “If these illegal websites were banned earlier, hmm …” Speaking of 

this, Zhao Yu realized that his words were a little contradictory. 

If there was no such website, the murderer would not have posted the video, and this shocking serial 

murder case would not have been known to anyone. 

At this time, Zhao Yu had two thoughts in his mind. 

First, he felt that he needed to use his points to strengthen the hacker’s command. Although that would 

consume a large number of points, time waited for no one. No matter what, he had to find the 

murderer’s address as soon as possible. 

On the other hand, Division Chief Jiao had also reminded him that since Division Chief Jiao could use her 

personal connections to deal with the internet security Department, he could also use his personal 

connections. 

For example, his father-in-law, Miao kun, or Li Jing? 

Would the Secret Service have a more advanced way to deal with this? 

“Team leader.” Just as Zhao Yu was thinking, Zeng ke suddenly came over and advised him,”don’t be too 

anxious. Actually, it’s not easy to block and block the website. It will take a long time to implement it!” 

“Ah? What? What do you mean by that?” Zhao Yu was confused.”You mean, we still have time?” 

“Right, not only do we have time, we also have a greater chance!” Zeng ke said seriously,”this kind of 

illegal adult website is very cunning. In addition to constantly changing IP addresses and using zombie 

jumps, they also prepared a large number of backup URL links. 

“These websites work together. Once one is checked, it will jump to another website. If all the links were 

blocked, it would not take long before it edited a new link and continued to use it. 

“So, it’s not necessarily a bad thing to ban the website. We can use the Monica algorithm to track the 

real location of the website server when he jumps to the address!” 

“Oh … There’s such a thing …” Zhao Yu was relieved at first, but then he frowned.”But, since the website 

changed the link, wouldn’t the users not be able to find it? Wouldn’t we lose a lot of users?” 

“Hehe …” Zeng ke smiled.”It seems that you didn’t use to visit adult websites often!” 

“This …” Zhao Yu couldn’t react in time, so he said almost subconsciously,”I used to play the live version, 

so I didn’t need to be addicted to the internet!” What the …” 

Realizing that he had spilled the truth, he quickly covered his mouth and looked around. Fortunately, 

Miao Ying was not in the office. 



Otherwise, he would be in serious trouble. 

Before Zhao Yu had transmigrated, he had been a professional manager of the place. As for those 

women who had been indulging in debauchery, he was naturally in a favorable position, so he could 

easily handle them. 

“You’re amazing …” However, Zeng ke thought that Zhao Yu was just joking, so he continued,”it’s like 

this. These illegal websites usually let their members download a website publisher, which will update 

regularly, so that the members can find the website that is still in Use at any time!” 

“My God, he’s so professional!” Zhao Yu exclaimed. 

“That’s why these websites are like the grass on the Lili plain. They can’t be burned down!” Zeng biyu 

said,”if it was so easy to ban, the internet would have been cleaned up a long time ago!” 

“Oh … I see!” Zhao Yu nodded, and his anger from before finally subsided a little. 

“Team leader,” Zeng ke said,”you can rest assured! From tomorrow onwards, I’ll go to the internet 

security Bureau to keep an eye on this matter. As long as it jumps a few times, I’ll definitely be able to 

crack the real address of the website. ” 

“AI!” Zhao Yu sighed and thought for a while, then said,”I’m just afraid that if so many websites are 

blocked at the same time, it will arouse the suspicion of the video’s publisher!” 

“Well, you don’t have to worry too much about that,” Zeng ke said.”Websites like this often change their 

URL, and each website has hundreds of thousands of posts. I don’t think the publisher will realize that 

we’re here for him!” 

“Hmm, I hope so! Zhao Yu patted Zeng ke on the shoulder and said,”I’ll leave the URL to you! Once 

there’s any news, remember to inform me immediately!” 

“Don’t worry, no problem!” Zeng ke nodded hard, then picked up his laptop and was ready to go to the 

internet security Department to check the news. 

However, just as he reached the door, the phone on his desk suddenly rang. 

“Hmm …” Zeng ke was stunned for a moment, then he walked back to answer the phone. 

But Zhao Yu, who was closer to the desk, grabbed the phone. 

“Hello, leader,” the voice of the local police officer suddenly sounded on the phone.”A new video has 

appeared. Just now, the publisher uploaded two new videos of the two murders in one go!” 

Chapter 1522: -another major case 

  

At nineo’ clock in the morning, in the temporary office of the Special Investigation Group, all the 

members of the Special Investigation Group were present, except for cui Lizhu, including Zhang Peipei, 

who had just arrived in Guangzhou to meet with the others. 



“The identities of the two latest victims have been identified. The eighth victim is called Gong Yili.” Miao 

Ying pointed to a picture of a girl with a ponytail on the big screen and said,”she’s from Nanyang City, 

Guizhou Province. She disappeared in 2005 and is an artiste! 

“And the ninth victim was from Hailan city, Qiongzhou province,” Miao Ying said as she changed to 

another picture of the girl.”Her name was Wu aoshan, and she disappeared in 2005. She was a dancer, 

and the lead dancer in Hailan’s large-scale dance drama, impression Qiongzhou!” 

“I have an impression of Qiongzhou …” Ran Tao recalled.”When Xiaoli and I went to Hailan for a 

vacation, I saw it. It was really beautiful!” 

Ran Tao’s words made Wu Xiumin roll her eyes. 

“Disappeared in 2005 … Hailan city …” Zhao Yu said, folding his arms.”The time span has been extended 

by another year! The range of victims has expanded again …” 

As Zhao Yu spoke, he had a bad feeling. Since there were two more murder videos, who knew how many 

more would appear in the future? 

How many people had this cruel serial killer killed? 

“Killing nine people in six years …” Miao Ying clenched her fists and said,”the nature of this case has 

exceeded that of the devil case! 

“And,” Miao Ying said worriedly,”this time, the murderer uploaded two videos at once. Could it be that 

he has already noticed something?” 

“Mm …” Zeng ke said in a hurry.”There were also times when the two films were released together! 

Perhaps … It’s not that bad!” 

“Zeng ke,” Zhao Yu said, pointing to the screen.”Let’s introduce the two latest videos!” 

“Yes!” Zeng ke quickly opened the photo information of the victims and said,”the two latest videos have 

the same format as the previous ones, and the uploaders ‘usernames are the same!” 

As he spoke, Zeng ke flipped to the next page, and a screenshot of a web page appeared on the big 

screen. The screenshot had the words “OYD000172219” on it. 

Zhao Yu was very familiar with the account name. It was the account that had posted the video. 

“The two videos” play time is about the same as the previous ones. One takes 20 minutes and 15 

seconds, and the other takes 21 minutes and 34 seconds. As for the content, it’s the same as what we’ve 

seen before …” 

“Team leader Zhao,” Zhang Peipei said, holding a document.”If the video team certified that the whole 

shooting process was real, then the damage that the murderer caused to the victim was fatal! 

“I’ve seen all the videos, and every one of them is the same! “Also,” Dr. Zhang continued,”at the end of 

each video, it was obvious that the victim had no signs of life, so …” 

Forensic doctor Zhang’s deduction made the atmosphere in the office even more depressing. 



In fact, even without her reminder, everyone knew that the girls who were killed in the videos were 

already dead. It was just that no one was willing to accept it without seeing the real body. 

“Just like the others,” Miao Ying said, turning to introduce the victim’s information to divert everyone’s 

attention,”these two victims disappeared in their respective cities without any warning!” 

“Team leader Zhao,” she looked at Zhao Yu and said,”we’ve discussed the common point of the victims 

before. I think we can now add one more thing …” Miao Ying reached out and pointed at the white 

board.”These girls are all single!” 

“Oh? Unmarried?” Zhao Yu had never thought about this before. 

“Not only are they unmarried, but they also don’t have children! Miao Ying looked at the information 

and said,”only the sixth victim, Zhang He, was once married, but divorced when she went missing.” 

“This … Could it be some kind of coincidence?” Ran Tao couldn’t see what was wrong with this similarity. 

But Zhao Yu suddenly thought of something. He immediately raised his eyebrows and said to Miao 

Ying,”In other words, if this common ground is true … That means …” 

“The murderer might not have randomly selected the victims,” Miao Ying nodded and said.”At least 

before confirming that the kidnapping was carried out, the murderer had looked around and 

approached the victims!” 

“Oh …” 

Hearing this, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying couldn’t help but look at Wu Xiumin, because Wu Xiumin had been 

mainly responsible for investigating the interpersonal relationships of the victims. 

“No… So far, we haven’t found anyone related to the two or more deceased victims!” Wu Xiumin shook 

her head and said,”they are too far away from each other.” 

“Don’t worry,” Zhao Yu advised.”It’s a good thing that they’re too far away. If they find someone they 

know in common, that person will undoubtedly be more suspicious! 

“So, Wu Xiumin, expand the scope,” Zhao Yu instructed.”List all the people that the victims knew. The 

murderer could be in any profession, such as a cleaner, postman, hairdresser, or someone with some 

other job!” 

“I understand. I’ll expand the scope of my team now …” Wu Xiumin nodded. 

The Special Investigation Group’s way of handling cases had become more and more formal. Except for 

Zhao Yu, who was in charge of the overall command, and Miao Ying, who was in charge of coordination, 

the other team members had their own professional teams to delegate to. 

These people were all provided by the provincial Department of Guangzhou. Not only were they elites, 

but they could also expand the scale at any time according to the needs of the case. 

This undoubtedly made the Special Investigation Group members more willing to do what they were 

told. 

Squeak … 



As the pen screeched, Zhao Yu added the information of the two latest victims to the whiteboard. 

This was a habit that Zhao Yu had maintained for a long time. He would personally fill in every clue on 

the whiteboard, never letting anyone else write for him. 

After he finished writing, he suddenly noticed a less obvious problem. 

“Tsk tsk …” Zhao Yu frowned, then pointed at the whiteboard, which he had just finished writing, and 

said,”take a look. This is the time distribution of the murderer’s crime. 

“One in 1999, one in 2000 and one in 2001, and one in 2000. 3 in 2002,1 in 2004,3 in 2000,3 in 2000. 

The two cases in 2005 … The time distribution is different from the devil case and the headless female 

corpses case!” 

“Yes!” Ran Tao immediately saw the problem with Zhao Yu’s words.”In the first three years, he killed 

one every year, but in 2002, he suddenly killed three! 

“But … After that, in 2003, why didn’t there be any? Did the murderer not commit any crimes that year? 

Or should I …” 

“Not a year,” Zhao Yu corrected, pointing at the information on the whiteboard.”The sixth victim 

disappeared at the end of 2002, and The Seventh Victim, nie Jiaoran, disappeared in December 2004. 

That was two years!” 

“Two years …” Ran Tao touched the back of his head out of habit, then guessed,”I think the murderer 

either got into a car accident and was hospitalized!” If not, he was thrown into jail and spent two years 

in jail!” 

“You can’t say that,” Wu Xiumin refuted Ran Tao out of habit.”That’s not rigorous. The murderer posted 

the videos without any pattern, so no one can guarantee that there would be new videos.” He just 

hasn’t published the victims of 2003 yet …” 

“Also! Don’t have any more, alright!” Ran Tao grinned.”It’s already nine. This crazy murderer, how many 

people has he killed?” 

“I feel that sis Wu’s words weren’t very serious either!” “The person who uploaded the video might not 

necessarily be the murderer, right?” Zeng ke asked, as if he was standing up for Ran Tao. 

Chapter 1523: I’ve made progress 

  

“This …” 

Zeng ke’s words immediately silenced the office. 

Everyone was seriously thinking about what he meant. They were all thinking about what would happen 

if the murderer and the person who uploaded the video were not the same person. 

After some thought, almost everyone shook their heads, including Ran Tao.”Little Zeng, I can’t think of 

anyone else who posted the video if not the murderer himself. Your imagination is a little too wild! 



“Think about it, if the person who posted the video got his hands on the murder video, why didn’t he 

call the police?” 

“In order to … Make money!?” Zeng ke asked,”so, in order to make money, he didn’t call the police? Or 

… Um …” 

After saying this, Zeng ke couldn’t help but feel a little guilty. He also felt that his words were too 

unrealistic. No matter who it was, after seeing so many murder videos, even if they were short of 

money, they would choose to call the police at the first moment! 

“Could he be … An accomplice?!” At this time, Ran Tao remembered something and said excitedly,”we 

can only see one murderer in the video, but we can’t be sure that there is only one murderer! 

“After all, we’re kidnapping a living person. It’s naturally safer to have a helper!” Ran Tao guessed,”could 

it be that the person who uploaded the video was his accomplice?” 

“Wrong!” Unexpectedly, Wu Xiumin was determined to go against Ran Tao, so she immediately 

retorted,”this is a serial murder! The murderer’s methods are cruel, and it’s obvious that he has a 

mental disorder. According to the analysis of criminal psychology, the probability of such cases being 

committed by a gang is less than five percent!” 

“What five percent?” Ran Tao shook his head.”Didn’t you hear our boss say that he solved the France oil 

painting murder case? That’s also a serial murder case, right? Killing people and turning them into oil 

paintings, wasn’t that perverted? That’s a gang crime!” 

“That’s just an exception!” Wu Xiumin argued,”go and see if there are any other similar cases.” 

“Alright, I’m done!” Zhao Yu saw that the two of them were about to start a fight and quickly stopped 

them.”Big Brother, Big Sister, it’s too early to say anything. The information we got is not complete, so 

anything is possible. 

“Maybe the murderer posted the video to provoke us, or maybe he was short of money, or maybe he 

had accomplices, or maybe it was someone else who posted the video. But,” Zhao Yu clapped his 

hands,”without solid evidence, no one can say anything, so …” 

“Boss, boss …” Before Zhao Yu could finish his sentence, cui Lizhu’s voice suddenly came from the door. 

The next second, he saw cui Lizhu and a man in a white coat enter the office. 

“Eh?” Unexpectedly, cui Lizhu didn’t recognize the man in the white coat. She immediately stopped him 

and asked,”Who are you? Do you think you can just come to this place?” 

“Um … I … I’m Fang Jin. You asked me to come here …” The man in the white coat stammered. 

“Oh … It’s me.” Miao Ying quickly went over to welcome him and explained to the crowd,”this is doctor 

Fang, the best ear, nose, and throat specialist in yunwu city! I invited him here to show our leader’s 

ears!” 

“D * MN …” Zhao Yu grinned and waved his hand.”Team leader Miao, I’m fine. It’s just a short wave of 

pain!” 



“It’s more dangerous if it’s in waves. Listen to me,” Miao Ying shouted.”Let doctor Fang take a look at 

you!” 

As a result, the situation was a little awkward. 

“Well …” Ran Tao blinked and said,”boss’s ears are good, aren’t they?” Just now … I didn’t see anything 

wrong with it. ” 

“Go, go, go, you’re everywhere!” Wu Xiumin glared at Ran Tao, then said to Zhao Yu with concern,”team 

leader, team leader Miao is right. Intermittent tinnitus is more dangerous. We should take a look!” 

“Um … But …” Zhao Yu pointed at cui Lizhu, meaning to ask if she had any new information. 

“Oh! “Oh …” Cui Lizhu nodded.”I have something to report, but …” 

Cui Lizhu looked at doctor Fang and pushed him out of the room without hesitation.”Excuse me, we 

have an important situation. Please wait outside for a moment!” 

After pushing the man out, she said to Zhao Yu excitedly,”Boss, boss, I’ve made some progress!” 

Everyone’s eyes lit up when they heard what cui Lizhu said. 

Zhao Yu urged cui Lizhu to tell him the latest news. 

“It’s like this,” cui Lizhu said, pulling out a picture from her mobile phone.”The deciding factor was the 

cemetery. Look, this is a picture of the tombstone taken from Miao Xiaowen’s murder video!” 

“Pay attention to the edge of the gravestone, do you see it?” 

“Oh …” Zhao Yu was surprised to see that there were tile-like decorations on the edge of the 

tombstones, as if they were small house eaves, which could block the rain for the tombstones. 

“The local experts of yunwu said that this kind of decoration is called a tomb tower, which is the unique 

tombstone form of a certain local ethnic group in yunwu. “Boss,” cui Lizhu said excitedly,”according to 

the experts, the number of people from this ethnic minority is very small. They only exist in the northern 

Forest area of yunwu! 

“And …” The little girl was so excited that her eyebrows were dancing.”Because we take care of the 

ethnic minorities, that forest area has been preserved to this day and has not been demolished or built. 

The experts said that the possibility of us finding the crime scene in the video is very high!” 

“That’s great!” Zhao Yu excitedly pressed on cui Lizhu’s shoulder.”Immediately organize a team to 

search the local area, as soon as possible!” 

“Mm, don’t worry! I’ve already done that!” Cui Lizhu nodded hard, then pointed to the photo and 

said,”the experts also said that the cemetery in the video seems to be of a higher standard, so it should 

be easy to find!” 

“Okay, then I’ll leave this task to you!” Zhao Yu patted cui Lizhu’s shoulder again. 

“Okay, I’ll go now …” After saying that, cui Lizhu left the office, jumping around. 



“The northern part of the forest,” Miao Ying said, looking at the map of yunwu city.”It’s only 15 

kilometers away from the city. It’s very likely!” 

“En!” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes and pondered,”that year, the murderer must have made preparations in 

advance. Maybe after the kidnapping, he pulled Miao Xiaowen to the target that night, killed her, and 

recorded the video!” 

“So …” Miao Ying continued,”the possibility of him burying the body on the spot is also very high!” 

“But …” Wu Xiumin looked embarrassed.”Even if we found the crime scene, it would not be easy to find 

the body!” Given the nature of the cemetery, it’s impossible that we’re allowed to dig the grave!” 

Wu Xiumin’s words reminded everyone of something, and they all calmed down. 

“Tsk tsk …” Zhao Yu pouted and sighed.”If only the person with special powers was here, the guy who 

could find the body by touching the deceased’s belongings.” 

“If there really was such a person, not to mention Miao Xiaowen’s body, the other bodies could also be 

found!” 

“Alright, don’t let your thoughts run wild!” Miao Ying said seriously, then pointed to the door and 

said,”doctor Fang is in a hurry. You should hurry up and let him check your ears!” 

Chapter 1524: -distant 

  

“Hu … Hu … Hu Lu …” 

“Mm …” Doctor Fang looked at Zhao Yu, who was sleeping soundly on the seat. He packed up his tools 

and said to Miao Ying,”officer, from my experience, this gentleman is suffering from nerve-induced 

deafness, and it’s the Zhiyuan type.” 

“What’s the Zhiyuan type?” Miao Ying asked worriedly,”can it still be cured?” 

“To put it simply, his ear is nerve damage. It will act up when his emotions are unstable or when he is 

stimulated. As for whether it can be cured …” Doctor Fang gasped and said,”it’s hard to say! 

“Generally speaking, this kind of illness has two extremes,” doctor Fang explained.”Either it will slowly 

get better and recover on its own, or the situation will deteriorate and cause hearing loss!” 

“Then … Do you have medicine?” Miao Ying was getting more and more worried. 

“There’s no effective medicine at the moment, so I can only prescribe him some medicine to relax his 

nerves, but it’s not suitable for long-term consumption! “Police officer,” doctor Fang said as he packed 

his things.”This kind of illness is usually caused by mental stress. According to my experience, the patient 

only needs to maintain his emotions, not be too tired, not too nervous, or be often mentally stimulated. 

There will usually be no major problems!” 

“…” Miao Ying pouted helplessly and nodded.”I’ll let him know. Sorry to trouble you, doctor Fang.” 



After sending the doctor off, Miao Ying turned to look at Zhao Yu, who was fast asleep. She had mixed 

feelings in her heart. 

“AI, you’re a bastard who loves to play with his life,” miss Miao said in a low voice.”See, this is your 

retribution.” If you don’t want to be a deaf detective in the future, then don’t risk your life anymore! 

“Did you hear that? this isn’t a joke …” Miao Ying looked at Zhao Yu sleeping soundly and felt her heart 

ache.”Listen to me. After we’re done with the video murder case, we’ll go on a vacation and relax. We 

can’t continue to worry and work so hard …” 

“And,” miss Miao said, blushing,”my mother mentioned our marriage to me again. You heartless guy, 

don’t you have any thoughts about it?” 

“Do you want me to force you to propose to me? Zhao Yu, you bastard!” 

“Waa!” 

Just as Miao Ying was rebuking herself, Zhao Yu suddenly shouted and sat up from his chair! 

“Ah!” Miao Ying was shocked and almost fell over. 

At first, Miao Ying thought that Zhao Yu was pretending to be asleep. Just as she was about to complain, 

she suddenly realized that Zhao Yu’s forehead was covered in sweat. 

“Shoot him! Shoot him to death!!” Zhao Yu roared, then suddenly opened his eyes and gasped for 

breath. 

“You …” Miao Ying then realized that Zhao Yu might have been having a nightmare! 

“I …” Zhao Yu looked at his hands and finally came to his senses. He asked in surprise,”I … I fell asleep? 

Where’s the doctor? He drugged me?” 

“Are you alright?” Miao Ying quickly held Zhao Yu’s hand.”What’s wrong with you? Did you encounter 

something like PTSD or something in vachelia? why don’t you ask Wu Xiumin to do a psychological test 

for you?” 

“It’s nothing, it’s nothing,” Zhao Yu said, wiping the cold sweat from his face.”I was just thinking about 

the case. I was thinking … The person who posted the video made money from the video. Can we 

investigate it in terms of money?” 

“I still feel that if it was just for the money, the murderer wouldn’t have released those videos. There 

must be another reason!” 

“Zhao Yu!” Seeing this, miss Miao couldn’t stand it anymore. She held Zhao Yu down and said 

solemnly,”I think we have to have a good talk!” 

“Team leader, team leader …” As soon as Miao Ying pressed Zhao Yu down, Zeng ke opened the door of 

the lounge.”Oh … You guys … Um … I’m sorry …” 

Seeing Zhao Yu and Miao Ying’s flirtatious posture, Zeng ke broke out in a cold sweat. 

“What’s wrong? If you have a fart, then spit it out!” Zhao Yu shouted. 



“We’ve locked onto the target,” Zeng ke said.”The internet security Bureau is amazing. They used the 

jumping of illegal websites to install a positioning Trojan horse. Now, we have found the link of one of 

the illegal websites!” 

“Is that so?” Zhao Yu suddenly stood up and ran out of the lounge with Zeng ke. 

“Hey …” Miao Ying could only shake her head helplessly and immediately followed. 

…… 

A minute later, in the Special Investigation Group’s office. 

“What is this?” Zhao Yu looked at the location information on the computer.”Why is it so far away? Are 

you sure?” 

“Corsovia, that’s right!” Zeng ke said,”this is the location of the server of paradise!” 

Paradise was the name of one of the websites where the suspect had posted the murder video. 

“This website is the world’s largest illegal Chinese website. In addition to pornography, it also operates 

gambling, piracy, and other businesses …” Zeng ke explained.”For a long time, it has been the focus of 

the internet security Department!” This time, we’ve finally caught you!” 

“The point is …” Zhao Yu spread out his hands and said,”how can we find out the real information of the 

person who posted the video?” 

“There’s only one way!” “We have to find the other system that they use to run their accounts,” Zeng ke 

said.”Only then can we get the account information of the uploader!” 

“In that case …” Ran Tao asked.”Do we have to go to corsovia in person?” Or … Are you going to use 

some diplomatic channels?” 

“Neither will work,” Miao Ying said, shaking her head.”Don’t you guys watch the news? 

“Cozovia is a province of the former Southern Alliance. After the defeat, the province was occupied by a 

group of armed forces and they are preparing for independence.” 

“And adult websites are currently their financial pillars,” Wu Xiumin added.”According to statistics, 

nearly 30% of the illegal websites in the world come from that area!” 

“I don’t understand. Why isn’t anyone doing anything about this kind of cancer of society?” Ran Tao was 

confused.”It’s not a legitimate country. Why do you allow them to exist?” 

“Although there is no official confirmation, there is news that,” Miao Ying said,”they are helping a 

number of consortiums with money laundering, and they are under the secret protection of these 

consortiums!” 

“In other words,” Zhao Yu said,”we finally got an address, but we can’t go any further? We can only 

watch helplessly?” 

As Zhao Yu said this, he was thinking about the possibility of him breaking into corsovia alone and 

stealing the account information. 



“No,” Miao Ying said confidently.”This is not a small matter. It’s a matter of great importance, and it has 

exceeded the scope of the Criminal Division’s power, so … You can report it to that person now and ask 

for help!” 

“That person, who is he? “Oh …” Zhao Yu repeated, immediately understanding what Miao Ying meant. 

The person she was referring to was, of course, her Xuanji father-in-law! 

Chapter 1525: The meaning of an account? 

  

“What are you doing over there? What’s with the noise?” “What’s going on?”Zhao Yu asked, frowning as 

he heard the noise on Miao kun’s end. 

“I’m afraid you won’t believe me,” Miao kun said mysteriously.”Sangroff is about to play, and I bet on 

him again!” So, do you want to buy it?” 

Hearing this, Zhao Yu almost bit his tongue.”Father-in-law, you’re so good at playing. Sangrove was a 

world champion, but you’ve almost ruined him!” 

“How can this be called playing?” Miao kun said,”I’ve got my eyes on a few pieces of land in Papua New 

Guinea I’ll be able to earn a piece of land from sangerov’s match. Why not?” 

“Holy sh * t, father-in-law is so mighty …” 

“Zhao, the land there is very cheap, and it has a lot of potential for development,” Miao kun said.”How 

about it? do you want me to get you a piece of land?” 

“Forget it! “Let’s get down to business,” Zhao Yu finally got to the point,”what do you think about what I 

just told you? can you point me in the right direction?” 

“No way? Your black words are really good!” Over the phone, Zhao Yu could hear the sound of Miao kun 

smoking a cigar.”What do you mean by clear path?” We’re father and son, your difficulties are my 

difficulties! 

“Cough! “Pfft …” Miao kun pursed his lips and said solemnly,”listen to me, this is not difficult at all. Let 

me ask you, you haven’t officially reported it to the criminal Department yet, and you haven’t entrusted 

it to secret services, have you?” 

“No… Not yet …” Zhao Yu was stunned, not knowing what Miao kun meant. 

“That’s good!” Miao kun said with satisfaction,”how about this? give me one day, and I’ll give you a 

satisfactory answer!” 

“Your father-in-law has plenty of connections. This matter doesn’t need the Secret Service at all!” He 

said. 

“This … Father-in-law, I don’t understand …” Zhao Yu was confused. 



“Cough, what do you not understand?” Miao kun said impatiently,”I told you to wait a day, so just wait a 

day! Corsovia is a sensitive place, counting on secret services to send special agents to check an account 

for you is like counting on your stepmother to give you a younger brother, it’s not reliable at all!” 

“F * ck, what kind of metaphors are you using?” Zhao Yu frowned. 

“Alright, alright, I’ll stop talking!” Miao kun said hurriedly,”sangroff is already on the field. I’ve bet a lot 

of money on him. He has to die now!” 

Then, without waiting for Zhao Yu’s response, Miao kun hung up the phone. 

“Hey, help me bet 20000 dollars that sangerov will lose … Hey, hey … Damn!” Zhao Yu patted his phone 

gloomily and scolded,”what the hell is this? I’m so anxious to solve the case, and you’re still in the mood 

to watch the competition? seriously … You’re too much of a bear …” 

Walking out of the lounge, Miao Ying, who had been waiting for a long time, immediately came up to 

him and asked,”Zhao Yu, what did my dad say?” 

Zhao Yu had no choice but to tell Miao Ying Miao kun’s exact words. 

However, Miao Ying wasn’t in a hurry after hearing that. She immediately told Zhao Yu,””At least, my 

dad is quite reliable when it comes to work. He said to wait a day, so let’s wait a day! 

“I was just thinking that secret services wouldn’t risk their agents going to corsovia for a criminal case!” 

Zhao Yu pushed open the door of the Special Investigation Group’s office and said helplessly,”well, then 

… Do we have to wait?” 

“There’s more than one illegal website that posted the video,” Miao Ying said.”Since we’ve already 

cracked the address of one, the others will be soon! 

“Maybe we can find a more suitable target!” 

“Team leader,” as soon as they entered the room, Zeng ke immediately stood up and reported,”we used 

the Trojan Horse and used the Monica algorithm to reduce the IP address of the uploader. If the 

calculation is correct, the uploader should be in our country!” 

“Oh? Is that so?” Zhao Yu’s eyes lit up.”Can you find the exact location?” If we can catch this person, 

won’t the case be closed?” 

“This one is not enough!” Zeng ke shook his head.”If we want to filter out the real IP address, it will take 

at least a month!” 

“Hmm…Then we’ll have to think of another way!” As Zhao Yu spoke, he suddenly had an idea. 

Unfortunately, that thought flashed by too quickly, and he did not manage to catch it. 

“Also,” Zeng ke said to Zhao Yu, holding a piece of white paper with words on it. “Team leader, someone 

in my team found this. I don’t know if it will be useful in solving the case, but please take a look!” 

Zhao Yu took a look at the white paper and saw that it was still the account number of the mysterious 

uploader. OYD000172219 



“What … What does this mean?” Zhao Yu was confused. 

“Generally speaking, when someone logs in to register an account on the website, they will use a 

combination of letters and numbers,” Zeng ke said.”As for the letters in front, according to inertia, many 

people will choose to use their initials!” 

“OYD？Oh?” Zhao Yu frowned.”The uploader’s surname is ou? This word was not common! It’s that 

simple?” 

“We studied it together and found that these three letters have no other meaning except for the 

abbreviation of the name.” After saying that, Zeng ke turned over the paper.”Leader, look, there may be 

many possibilities for the letter O, but once O and Y appear together, there is only one combination left 

…” 

“I’ll cut!” As soon as he saw the two letters, Zhao Yu immediately thought of the answer. He opened his 

eyes wide and asked,”Ouyang!? Are you saying that the uploader has a surname?” 

“Yeah, the possibility is really high!” Zeng ke said,”the uploader’s surname is Ouyang, and there is a 

word that starts with D behind it! If we put all the names together, it might really be the uploader’s 

name!” 

“Ouyang … De?” Zhao Yu pursed his lips and guessed,”Ouyang … Dong? Degree? Beans? Eggs? What?” 

“Hmm … Indeed, it’s still a little too much …” Zeng ke nodded helplessly.”After all, our country has a 

large population …” 

“However, this is still a direction!” Zhao Yu patted Zeng ke’s shoulder and encouraged him,”the 

murderer committed the crime nineteen years ago. From the video, the murderer was a man over 

twenty years old at the time. So, let the missing persons Department Search according to this line of 

thought, starting from those above 39 years old, and see what kind of range they could narrow down? 

“What if the murderer is really hiding among them?” 

“Alright!” Zeng ke nodded and immediately went to do his own work. 

“The murderer is still in the country …” Zhao Yu repeated the words a few times, as if he was talking to 

himself.”This case is getting more and more unusual!” 

“Zhao Yu, do you have time now?” Miao Ying grabbed Zhao Yu’s arm and said seriously,”can we have a 

good talk now?” 

“Um … Well …” Zhao Yu hesitated, then raised his arm and said,”okay! We can talk, but … Let’s talk while 

we walk, okay?” 

Then, Zhao Yu picked up his coat and the car keys that the local police station had given them, then 

walked straight out of the office. 

“Hey, where are you … Going?” Miao Ying asked. 

“It’s too stuffy in the office.” Zhao Yu turned around and grabbed Miao Ying’s arm.”Let’s go!” 

Accompany me for a walk outside! Maybe it’ll help my ears!” 



Chapter 1526: we found it! 

  

Yunwu city was located in the northern part of Yuezhou province and was one of the 24 earth-level cities 

in Yuezhou. 

This city was most famous for its sugar cane production, which ranked first in the country. Therefore, it 

was also known as Xuanji sweet cane city. 

As it was located in the South, the temperature was still around 20 degrees Celsius even though it was 

already winter. The climate was mild and the air was humid, which was very pleasant. 

Yunwu city’s urban planning was second to none. The streets were neat and the greenery was beautiful, 

making people feel very comfortable. 

“Oh, so you’re saying,” Zhao Yu nodded as he drove,”that my deafness is a mental illness?” 

“It’s not just the deaf!” Miao Ying said seriously,”you know very well that whatever happened in tarstan 

and vakolia would definitely affect you! 

“PTSD is something that even experienced soldiers can’t avoid, much less a new recruit like you who’s 

just been through a war for the first time.” “Listen to me,” Miao Ying said.”This is not a joke. You have to 

see a psychiatrist.” 

“If we don’t get enough attention, the consequences will be very serious! 

“Do you know what you were shouting when you were having a nightmare?” 

“Alright, alright … I’ll listen to you!” Zhao Yu stopped smiling and said seriously,”I know you’re doing this 

for my own good! Don’t worry, I’ll see a psychologist and an ear doctor, but at least this case has to be 

handled first! 

“Although this case is an unsolved case, the impact is too bad!” Zhao Yu said seriously,”we have to find 

the murderer!” 

“I know it’s important to solve the case, but your health is just as important,” Miao Ying said half-

jokingly.”If you have a psychological problem, the consequences might be more serious than the case!” 

“Hehe …” Zhao Yu was smiling, but he was shocked by Miao Ying’s words. 

That’s right! 

Once upon a time, Zhao Yu had been most worried that one day, he would lose his mind and become 

like Captain Dou, who would do something out of line. 

Moreover, he had so many super tools on him. If he were to go berserk, the consequences would be 

unimaginable. 

Therefore, Miao Ying was right. He had to take the initiative to guide himself and not let anything 

dangerous happen. 



“By the way, Zhao Yu,” Miao Ying looked out of the car, then looked at Zhao Yu’s mobile phone location, 

and asked,”where are we going?” 

…… 

Ten minutes later, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying arrived at a community called the Golden Tripod mansion to 

meet Miao Xiaowen’s family. 

“Officer,” Miao Xiaowen’s mother asked impatiently,”is there any news about my Xiao Wen?” We … 

We’ve seen that video. That video must be fake, right? Please tell me, that must be fake, right?” 

Even though Zhao Yu was already mentally prepared, he still felt a little sad when he heard Miao Ying’s 

mother’s question. 

“Don’t worry, don’t worry …” Miao Ying quickly comforted him.”We are trying to solve the case. The 

video is too blurry, so we can’t determine its authenticity yet …” 

“Oh … Please come in, please have a seat …” Miao Xiaowen’s father quickly gave up his seat for Zhao Yu 

and Miao Ying. 

When the two of them entered the house, they realized that it was a mess. There were leftovers on the 

dining table, the sofa was messy, and the floor was full of junk. 

Looking at the couple again, they both looked exhausted. It was obvious that they had not had a good 

rest in a long time. 

Sigh … 

Zhao Yu sighed silently. The murder video incident had undoubtedly affected the couple greatly. 

“Auntie, where’s your son?” Miao Ying asked. 

“He, he went to school!” Miao Ying’s mother replied,”however, little Chao has been having a hard time 

these two days. He’s been thinking about his sister! 

“They were 16 years apart. It’s strange. When Xiao Wen went missing, Xiao Chao was only three years 

old.” Miao Ying’s mother’s eyes were filled with tears.”But Xiao Chao recognized his sister from the 

video at a glance!” 

“Aiya, my dear,” Miao Ying’s father said in a heavy local dialect,”what are you talking about? Did little 

Chao recognize his sister because he had seen her photo before? could a three-year-old child remember 

so many things?” 

“Uncle,” Zhao Yu said,”we’re here today to ask you about the situation. Um … About the confidentiality 

agreement that the police told you about, I wonder …” 

“Don’t worry, I didn’t tell anyone other than my sister!” Miao Ying’s mother quickly replied,”my sister 

also knew about it before she reported the case. Don’t worry, she’s very tight-lipped and will definitely 

not leak it out!” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu nodded and said,”I also want to ask you one more thing. Try to recall if you know 

anyone with the surname Ouyang in your memory.” 



“Ouyang?” The couple frowned at the same time. After thinking for a long time, they both shook their 

heads and said,”I don’t think … There’s any?” 

“Well,” Zhao Yu said,”you can ask around and see if there was anyone with the surname Ouyang among 

the people Miao Xiaowen knew. 

“If there is, then contact us!” 

“I will, I will!” Miao Ying’s father nodded in agreement. 

“Then,” Zhao Yu said,”I want to know more about Miao Xiaowen. Did you live in this house back then?” 

“Of course not,” Miao Ying’s father quickly replied.”They were all single-story houses back then, but … 

The location was similar, because it was a demolished house …” 

Just like that, Zhao Yu chatted with the couple and asked them a lot of details about Miao Xiaowen’s life. 

The two of them showed Zhao Yu Miao Xiaowen’s photo, as well as some video materials from back 

then. 

Zhao Yu did not expect Miao Xiaowen to be such a multi-talented girl. She was good at singing and 

dancing, and had even participated in the shooting of some local promotional short films. 

After staying at Miao Xiaowen’s house for more than two hours, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying finally said 

goodbye to the couple and left the Golden Tripod mansion community. 

“Sigh …” On the way back, Miao Ying sighed dejectedly.”I thought I was just relaxing by accompanying 

you, but now I feel even worse!” 

“It’s such a pity for such a good girl to be killed like this!” Miao Ying said sadly,”also, I really don’t know if 

it’s right or wrong for us not to tell Miao Xiaowen’s parents the truth. 

“Sometimes, it’s even crueler to give people hope that can’t be realized! Rather than that, it’s better to 

tell the truth!” 

“Don’t think too much,” Zhao Yu advised.”Our mission is to catch the murderer as soon as possible and 

bring justice to the victims! Hmm?” 

Just as Zhao Yu finished his sentence, he suddenly realized something. He immediately braked and 

stopped the police car by the side of the road! 

With a creak, the car jolted violently. 

“Ah? What’s wrong?” Miao Ying was shocked, but when she looked at Zhao Yu again, she realized that 

he had already opened the door and gotten out of the car. 

Miao Ying was anxious and quickly jumped out of the car. 

At that moment, Zhao Yu was standing on the busy road, his eyes nervously looking around. 

“Zhao Yu, what’s the matter?” “What happened?” Miao Ying came up to him and asked. 

“Mm … Mm …” Zhao Yu looked around vigilantly, but he was carefully observing the miracle System in 

his heart. 



Because the moment he was driving, the emergency alarm suddenly flashed, and the target pattern that 

had appeared before flashed. 

However, the strange thing was that the target pattern flashed past and disappeared in the blink of an 

eye. 

He took a closer look at his device bar and realized that he had three emergency alarms left. 

This … What was going on? 

Zhao Yu looked at the endless stream of cars on his left and right, and he had a bad feeling. 

“Ah … Hero, please leave me with my beautiful dream …” 

At that moment, Zhao Yu’s phone suddenly rang, which gave him and Miao Ying a shock. 

“Hey …” 

“Boss, boss!” “Let me tell you a piece of good news! We have found the cemetery and the place where 

we took the video!” Cui Lizhu exclaimed excitedly. 

Chapter 1527: On-site analysis 

  

“Boss, sister Miao, look …” In the dark forest, cui Lizhu pointed excitedly at a graveyard in the distance 

and said,”is it … Is it this place?” 

“Wow …” Zhao Yu looked at the cemetery in the distance, then looked at the photo on his mobile 

phone. He praised cui Lizhu in surprise,”well done, cui Lizhu! You’re about to master this!” If you work 

harder, you’ll be able to catch up to my godly speed. So fast … You found it?” 

“Indeed … This is the place!” Miao Ying looked at the scene in front of her and said in surprise,”it’s just 

that the trees are more lush! 

“I didn’t expect that after so many years, these tombs wouldn’t change much …” 

“Sister Miao,” cui Lizhu explained excitedly.”This Cemetery is the ancestral grave of the local ethnic 

minorities, which are basically more than a hundred years old. The villagers attach great importance to 

this place and regularly send people to take care of it, so it can maintain its original appearance!” 

“The murderer picked the wrong place. This time, we’re going to catch him!” 

After cui Lizhu said that, Miao Ying frowned and looked troubled. 

“Boss,” cui Lizhu didn’t notice and continued to urge Zhao Yu,”what are we waiting for next? Hurry up 

and send some people over to search for the skeleton!” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu agreed, but his face also showed a difficult expression. 

“Eh? What’s wrong?” Cui Lizhu finally saw the problem and asked,”boss, Miao Xiaowen’s body is 

probably buried here. What are you waiting for?” 

“If we can find the skeleton, we will be able to find the key clue to solve the case.” 



“AI!” Zhao Yu looked at the cemetery in the distance helplessly and said with great difficulty,”we can’t 

think too much about it now! 

“I’ll discuss with them now, discuss!” 

“Oh … I see.” Hearing this, cui Lizhu finally understood Zhao Yu and Miao Ying’s worries.”It’s precisely 

because this is a relatively important Cemetery that we don’t have the right to excavate it, right?” 

“Zhao Yu,” Miao Ying picked up her phone and said,”I’ll do the coordination!” 

Zhao Yu nodded with a serious expression. Indeed, this kind of coordination work was not suitable for 

someone with a bad temper like him. 

Now, the difficulty was clearly in front of them. This place could be said to be the Holy Land of their 

ancestors ‘graves. How could they allow the police to come and dig up their graves at will? 

Moreover, there was no clear indication in the video that the murderer would bury the body at the 

scene after killing. If nothing was found in the end, then … 

Hmm … 

Thinking of this, Zhao Yu watched the video of Miao Xiaowen’s murder on his mobile phone. He looked 

at the video a few times, then looked at the cemetery in front of him a few times. His mind was quickly 

thinking about something. 

At this moment, the sun had set, and the forest was already dark. If the police officers had not brought 

lighting equipment, they would not have been able to see anything. 

One could imagine that if it was midnight, this place would undoubtedly become even darker. 

Before this, the technicians had carefully analyzed the light sources in the video. Experts believed that 

there were three light sources in the video: 

The first was the light source of the camera. In other words, when the murderer was recording the 

murder video, the light on the camera had been on the whole time. 

The second source of light came from a higher spot. Experts determined that it was the moonlight in the 

sky. In other words, the night of the murder was a clear night with a moon. 

The third light source came from behind the cameraman. The experts believed that when the murderer 

recorded the murder video, there should have been a car behind the murderer. 

The murderer had used the car’s lights to help him light up. 

However, as the light wasn’t very strong, the experts agreed that the murderer didn’t turn on the car’s 

headlights, but only the traffic lights. 

The murderer probably didn’t dare to turn on the lights because he was afraid that someone would see 

… 

The murderer must have come in a car. Zhao Yu looked around carefully. Although it had been sixteen 

years, Zhao Yu felt as if he could travel through time and space to see the scene at that time. 



The forensic experts confirmed that Miao Xiaowen was wearing the same clothes as she was wearing 

when she disappeared in the video. 

That day was the night of the full moon. 

So, Zhao Yu and the others suspected that the night the murderer killed and recorded the video was 

most likely the day Miao Xiaowen was kidnapped. 

In other words, after the murderer kidnapped Miao Xiaowen, he drove her here directly and then killed 

her. 

The murderer was really scheming … 

Zhao Yu looked at the old tomb in the distance and thought to himself,”maybe the murderer already 

knew that the old tomb was special, so he decided to bury the people here.” 

This way, the chances of the corpse being discovered would be very, very small! 

But … 

Was it really that perfect? 

Would the murderer really not leave any clues behind on that night of murder? 

Thinking of this, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but find the place where Miao Xiaowen was killed. He didn’t say 

anything and just lay on the ground! 

“F * ck, boss …” Cui Lizhu was instantly embarrassed. 

The police officers around them all looked at him strangely, and some of them even shivered in fear … 

Zhao Yu first closed his eyes and slowly experienced it, then opened his eyes and looked around. After 

experiencing it for more than ten minutes, he finally stood up from the ground. 

“Boss,” cui Lizhu quickly patted the dust off Zhao Yu’s body and asked,”what did you find?” 

“The ground … It’s quite warm …” Zhao Yu bit his lip and said, then said thoughtfully,”the murderer is 

not only cunning, but also an experienced veteran!” 

“Before that …” Zhao Yu closed his eyes and recalled,”he had killed at least three girls in a similar way, 

so he was not afraid or panicked. 

“Everything was under his control. So, every time he stabbed Miao Xiaowen, he was so calm, so calm, so 

inhumane …” 

“So, he must have thought about it. After killing the man, he would bury the body on the spot!” Zhao Yu 

seemed to have fallen into a neurotic state of madness as he said,”the girl lost so much blood, and he 

didn’t plan to put the body back in the car and transfer it elsewhere, so …” 

“So …” Zhao Yu suddenly turned around and asked cui Lizhu,”cui, is the ground easy to dig?” 

“Um …” Cui Lizhu was stunned by the question and couldn’t answer it. 



“Easy to dig, definitely easy to dig!” Zhao Yu answered his own question,”otherwise, the locals wouldn’t 

have chosen this place as their grave. The ground is so warm, so it must be easy to dig! 

“So, he must have buried them here! “And … And …” Zhao Yu’s fingers trembled slightly as he said,”it … 

It shouldn’t be difficult to find!” 

“It’s not hard to find?” Cui Lizhu pointed around.”This place is quite big!” 

“Let me ask you, where is the most suitable place to bury a person near the cemetery? The least likely to 

be discovered?” Zhao Yu asked. 

“Of course I’m going to be buried with the other dead people!” “No,” cui Lizhu said without 

hesitation.”There are coffins under the tombs here. The murderer couldn’t have dug out the coffins and 

opened them. It would take more than a day to finish digging!” 

“Right! Not only is there not enough time, but it’s also easy for the local people to see the problem!” 

Zhao Yu pointed at the graves and said,”look, many of the graves are laid with bricks. The murderer 

probably wouldn’t dare to move!” 

“Well … It couldn’t have been buried behind the cemetery,” cui Lizhu said, following Zhao Yu’s train of 

thought.”Because there are new people buried behind the cemetery every year, it would be easy to 

find! 

“Oh … Oh …” Cui Lizhu suddenly understood what Zhao Yu meant. She immediately pointed to her feet 

and said,”the area in front of the cemetery is used by the locals for sacrifices. There are no roads here, 

and no one will build new graves, so …” 

“So, we don’t need to touch the ancestral graves of the locals at all!” Zhao Yu’s eyes lit up as he said,”we 

just need to dig up this empty space, and maybe we can find out the answer!” 

Chapter 1528: conditions 

  

“Phew …” 

In a Western restaurant in yunwu city, Zhao Yu let out a long breath, then picked up his knife and fork. 

However, he still had no appetite as he looked at the delicious steak in front of him. 

“Please, just eat a few mouthfuls, any mouthful will do!” Miss Miao, who was sitting opposite him, 

advised,”how can you endure it like this? 

“Without sufficient physical and mental strength, how can we deal with the subsequent investigations?” 

“Why don’t we … Pack it up and go back to the office?” Zhao Yu requested,”I seem to have thought of a 

few more ideas!” 

“It’ll get cold if you take it away, eat quickly!” Miss Miao crossed her arms and ordered,”after you’re 

done eating, I’ll accompany you back to the police station! 



“Please, detective Zhao, the digging of the body is done. You just have to wait for the results. Cui is 

hosting the event there, and Dr. Zhang has sent someone to wait for him. What are you worried about?” 

“Okay, okay … I’ll eat, I’ll eat …” Zhao Yu couldn’t resist, so he cut a small piece of steak with a knife and 

put it in his mouth. 

“Chew!” “The doctor said that you can’t be too anxious,” Miao Ying ordered.”If you can listen to me, you 

can go to sleep tonight. I’ll keep an eye on the case!” 

“No,” Zhao Yu said, shaking his head.”Among the nine videos, only Miao Xiaowen’s video showed the 

cemetery! What about the others? In the other videos, some were in the wilderness, some were in 

abandoned factories, and some were at construction sites … 

“I have to figure out why the murderer didn’t follow the same pattern and chose the cemeteries as the 

killing locations. In the other videos, where would the murderer have buried the body?” 

“Zhao Yu, I know …” Miao Ying put down her knife and fork, then said seriously,”I’m not your nanny. I 

know you think I’m naggy! If it was any other time, I definitely wouldn’t stop you. We can fight it out 

together! 

“But not now. Your mental state doesn’t allow you to do this anymore! 

“Listen to me, although the case is big, there’s still us!” Miao Ying consoled him sincerely,”cui has 

already set up a professional analysis team for the location of the murder. There was Zeng ke for the 

internet, sis Wu for the suspect investigation, and Zhao Yu for the internet investigation. And ran Tao 

and I, there’s no problem! 

“You can take our place tomorrow after you’ve rested. This is for the sake of solving the case!” He said. 

Hmm … 

Zhao Yu nodded as he chewed on the steak. 

In fact, he knew very well that what Miao Ying said was very reasonable. There were indeed some 

problems with his current mental state. If this continued, it would definitely affect his work in solving 

the case. 

Moreover, according to his own experience, this video murder case was on a large scale and could not 

be solved in one or two days. He had to be prepared for a long battle. 

It seemed like … He really needed to have a good rest. 

Alright, I’ll listen to others and eat my fill! 

Zhao Yu immediately nodded in agreement, then finished the entire plate of steak. 

When he returned to the police station, Zhao Yu first went back to his office, where he gathered the 

information as usual, then made some arrangements. After Miao Ying’s repeated urging, he went back 

to the lounge to rest. 

However, before he went to bed, he carefully checked the system in his brain and re-confirmed the 

emergency alarm on his device bar. 



What had happened after he left the Golden Tripod mansion? Why did the emergency alarm suddenly 

flash and then automatically deactivate? 

He didn’t know if it was a system failure or if something had happened at that time. Or was there 

someone who wanted to harm him? 

It shouldn’t be, right? 

Zhao Yu thought about it seriously. Other than the criminal Division, no one knew that he was in 

Guangzhou to investigate the case. It was impossible for his relatives and friends to know where he was. 

This … What was going on? 

‘No…’ 

To be on the safe side, Zhao Yu activated an invisible detector that could last for a few days, then used a 

few hundred points to strengthen it and increase the range of the detector. 

In this way, if someone wanted to harm him, he would be able to detect it in advance. 

Well, hopefully … Today was just an accident! 

The hexagram area was still frozen. If he couldn’t open a hexagram, he wouldn’t be able to predict his 

future. Therefore, it was better to be careful. 

After fiddling with the detector, Zhao Yu finally lay down on the bed. 

In order to prevent any accidents, he even gave himself an invisible sleeping pill before he finally had a 

good night’s sleep. 

He slept through the night and was particularly drowsy. He almost didn’t have a dream. 

When he woke up, the sky was already bright. 

Zhao Yu looked at his watch. It was 6:06 in the morning, which was quite auspicious. 

He stretched, went to the toilet, washed his face, and after a series of routine getting out of bed, he 

finally felt that he had recovered more than half of his strength and felt refreshed. 

“Well, great detective Zhao, unsolved case master …” Zhao Yu looked at the mirror and shamelessly 

encouraged himself,”it’s time for you to show your power. The murderer of the video murder case is 

extremely unlucky to have met you …” 

Buzz Buzz … Buzz Buzz … 

Just as he was boasting shamelessly, his phone, which had been set to vibrate, suddenly buzzed. 

Zhao Yu picked it up and saw that it was another unfamiliar number. Not only was the number 

unfamiliar, but it also had more digits than an ordinary number. 

Oh … 

Zhao Yu immediately understood that the call must have come from abroad, and he only had one friend 

overseas, and that was Juliet, the French senior touqiang! 



It went without saying that Juliet only wanted to talk to him about solving the world’s unsolved cases, 

such as the disappearance of super-rich people or the Guman children incident in the Philippines. 

I’m sorry … 

Zhao Yu didn’t answer the phone, but thought to himself,”I have a big case to solve, so I won’t talk to 

you today.” 

So, he did not hang up the phone, but pushed the door open and walked straight to his office. 

However, as soon as he opened the door, he immediately felt that something was wrong. The door of 

the Special Investigation Group office was particularly lively today. Many police officers in white coats 

were going in and out in a hurry. It seemed that something had happened. 

Oh … 

Zhao Yu suddenly remembered, could it be from last night … 

Buzz … Buzz … Buzz … 

However, the phone in his hand rang again. He looked down and saw that it was the same number. 

Zhao Yu was a little annoyed. He was about to press the red button to hang up the phone, but then he 

thought about it. No, if Juliet was just trying to persuade him, she shouldn’t be so persistent. 

Could it be … That there was something else? 

With this in mind, he turned his finger and pressed the green answer button. 

In the end, a man’s thunderous voice came from the other end of the phone. Furthermore, the man’s 

English was not very standard! 

F * ck! 

Zhao Yu cursed. What the hell? Could an international call be made wrongly? 

Hmm … 

Wait … 

Suddenly, he recognized the man’s voice. Why did it sound so familiar? 

No way? 

Finally, he finally remembered who the man who spoke English might be. 

Thinking of this, he didn’t dare to delay and quickly used the invisible translator to understand his 

words.” 

“I say, China detective, stop pretending. I know you can understand various languages,” the man on the 

phone said angrily.”Female Miao has already told me. Let’s make it simple. I can help you solve your 

problem.” 

“But you know what I do for a living! 



“So, let’s talk about Yingying’s conditions!” 

Chapter 1529: Bargaining 

  

“Jecca, why you?” Zhao Yu was surprised. He never expected that the foreign man who was calling him 

was actually the same man who had attended the detective salon with him on the island of wondrous 

traces! 

“Please, say something I can understand, okay?” “I’m in a dangerous place right now,” said Jecka in 

English.”I can’t find a Chinese translator!” 

As Jecca was speaking, Zhao Yu could hear a woman’s panting. It was obvious that the environment in 

Jecca’s place was especially “dangerous”. 

Zhao Yu immediately activated a device called the simultaneous translator. 

The device could translate live audio. Although Zhao Yu was still speaking Chinese, what the other party 

heard was translated into English. 

“Jecca, what did you mean by that?” Zhao Yu asked. 

“See? I told you that you can speak English!” Jecca said with satisfaction,”you’re so smart, don’t you 

know what I mean? 

“To tell you the truth, I’m in Bucharest right now, only 89 kilometers away from cossovia,” Jake said 

proudly,”so, what do you think I mean?” 

“Oh …” Zhao Yu finally understood. It turned out that Miao kun’s method was to provoke him! 

Jecca was a man of experience who traveled between Eastern European countries. He had connections 

with people from all walks of life and had a certain amount of power. 

Therefore, for an unofficial place like corsovia, it was obviously more suitable to find such a person for 

help. 

“Female Miao is my good friend,” Jecca continued.”We were friends on Miracle Island.” As long as you 

agree to my conditions, I promise to give you the account information you want within seven days!” 

“Hmph, don’t give me that!” Zhao Yu grinned coldly.”You’re trying to bargain with your best friend? I’m 

looking down on you!” 

“Hahaha …” Jake laughed heartily, but a woman’s cry of pain came from beside him. Maybe he had hurt 

her. Under the woman’s abuse, Jecka continued,”I like your clear distinction between love and hate! I 

have a particularly Strange Case here. I’ve been investigating it for half a year, but I haven’t found any 

clues. 

I heard that you helped Juliet solve the oil painting murder case, so …” 

Oh … 

Zhao Yu thought to himself,”it turns out that this guy is only negotiating with me because of the case.” 



Tsk tsk … 

Zhao Yu felt that if it were any other condition, even if he agreed to it, he would definitely haggle with 

him. 

However, if it was to solve a case … 

“To tell you the truth,” Jecka continued,”this case is very profitable. If you can help me solve it, I can pay 

you 30% of the Commission, which is enough for you to spend for the rest of your life!” 

“What’s the time?” Zhao Yu asked. 

“When you’re done with the case at hand,” said Jecka.”But it can’t be more than a month. At that time, 

I’ll provide you with all the conditions, and I guarantee that it’ll be the best treatment! So, deal?” 

“Overseas?” Zhao Yu asked again. 

“Of course,” Jecca replied.”But this case is really bizarre. You’ll definitely like it!” 

“I want a 50% commission,” Zhao Yu said, leaving no room for argument.”Since even you desperadoes 

can’t handle it, this case must be dangerous!” 

“The 30% commission remains the same,” Jake bargained without changing his expression.”But the 

period of giving you the account information will be shortened to three days!” 

” 40%!” Zhao Yu said firmly. 

“No, no, the Commission can’t be changed. I’m the middleman, and using my connections would require 

a large sum of money!” Jessica said,”how about this? I’ll give you my account details tonight. How about 

it?” 

“If it’s too late, then 40%!” 

“Hmph, why do I feel like …” Zhao Yu laughed sinisterly.”As for the account information, it seems like 

you can get it done with just a phone call? Old ka, let’s not be pretentious. I’ll give you an hour to give 

me your account details!” 

“NO, NO, don’t push your luck, China detective,” jieka retorted.”Even if it can be settled by a phone call, 

I’m taking a huge risk!” 

“Cut the crap, you’re the one begging me now!” Zhao Yu roared,”I can still solve the case without bank 

account information, but now that you’ve accepted the case and can’t solve it, it’s already too late to 

stop! I’m an important opportunity for you! 

“So, I’ll say one thing. If you succeed, you succeed. If not, get lost!” 

“You …” Jake slapped her hard. The woman’s screams and curses came from the phone again.”Great, 

you’re indeed a China detective. You’re ruthless!” 

“Alright, give me … Two hours! It’ll be done in two hours, and we’ll have a deal!” 

“Alright!” Zhao Yu nodded with satisfaction.”That’s a deal!” 



“It’s a deal!” “Now, tell me the website address and user name …” Said jieka, feeling depressed. 

…… 

After hanging up the phone, Zhao Yu really wanted to call Miao kun to ask about the situation. Ask him 

why he asked Jecka for help but didn’t inform him in advance so that he could be prepared! 

However, when he saw the police officers coming in and out of the office, he quickly returned to the 

Special Investigation Group office. 

“Group leader, group leader!” As soon as he saw Zhao Yu, Zeng ke was the first one to come up and 

report,”the bones … The bones have been dug up!” 

“Ah!?” 

Zhao Yu’s heart trembled. He didn’t expect that his guess was right. They really did find the skeleton! 

“Although the results are not out yet …” The excitement on Zeng ke’s face was instantly replaced by 

sadness, and he said in a low voice,”but from the knife marks on the bones, the deceased … The 

deceased is likely to be the RAN ran ran Miao Xiaowen herself!” 

Oh … 

Hearing this news, Zhao Yu’s heart sank and he couldn’t help but feel sad. 

Although he already knew that there was a high possibility that Miao Xiaowen was dead through video 

verification, he still could not hide his disappointment after hearing the bad news. 

“Where … Did you find it?” Zhao Yu asked. 

“From the video, Miao Xiaowen was killed a little to the left, about 1.5 meters deep …” Zeng ke 

replied.”The locals didn’t allow excavators to go in, so they dug it out manually.” 

“Where’s Cui Lizhu?” Zhao Yu quickly asked,”in that case, it means that the victims in the other videos 

should be buried not far away. As long as we can find the location where the video was shot, we might 

be able to find the bones of the other victims!” 

“Yes, cui is dealing with it!” Zeng ke said,”she planned to go to the cities where the victims were found 

today and organize the search in person!” 

“Okay … Then …” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then asked,”on Miao Xiaowen’s body, was there 

anything? Also, when were the bones dug out?” 

“It was dug out around four in the morning,” Zeng ke replied.”Peipei … Well, Dr. Zhang and the others 

are still at the scene! Ran Tao and sister Miao also went over. 

“I’ve only heard that due to the abundant rain and mild climate, the bodies have rotted very seriously. 

So, the forensic team will need some time to send the bones back to the police station for examination!” 

Di di … 

Just as Zeng ke finished his sentence, Zhao Yu’s mobile phone suddenly rang, and he received a text 

message. 



“F * ck you, you motherf * cker!” Zhao Yu looked at the message and suddenly started cursing, which 

startled Zeng ke. 

It turned out that this message was sent to him by Jecca, and it showed a complete account number. 

Needless to say, this account number should be the account of the person who posted the video. 

Unexpectedly, Jecca had found the account information so quickly. 

Looking at the time, not to mention two hours, it had not even been ten minutes. How could Zhao Yu 

not curse? 

Chapter 1530: video Publisher 

  

Two hours later, Deputy Team Leader Miao Ying and ran Tao returned to the Special Investigation Group 

office. Except for cui Lizhu, all the members of the team were present. 

“What? Feng ping?” After seeing the account information on the big screen, Ran Tao said in 

disbelief,”this shot … It went quite far!” 

“That’s still better than being overseas!” Zeng ke spread his hands and responded. 

“The point is …” Miao Ying looked at Zhao Yu curiously and asked,”where did you get this account 

information from? is it reliable?” 

“Don’t worry about that,” Zhao Yu said.”This account definitely belongs to the person who posted the 

video!” 

“That’s kosovia, and it’s so fast …” Ran Tao also realized what was unbelievable. He immediately 

frowned and asked Zhao Yu,”who got this?” 

“Don’t worry about the source of the information!” Zhao Yu looked at Miao Ying and said firmly,”there’s 

no point in asking. It’s all Top Secret!” 

“Mm …” Miao Ying roughly understood that Zhao Yu’s source of information should be related to secret 

services, so she didn’t continue the topic. 

“Team leader, you’re right.” Zeng ke pointed to the account information on the big screen and said,”I’ve 

checked the account information, and the amount of money transferred to the account is very similar to 

what we estimated before, which is the income of the video Publisher from various illegal websites.” 

“So, we can basically conclude that the user of this account is the mysterious Video Publisher!” 

“Then … Wouldn’t the next step be easy?” Ran Tao’s eyes widened in excitement.”As long as we catch 

this person, the case will be closed, right?” 

“Well, it’s not as simple as I thought. The account’s name is Bao Yongfeng,” Zeng ke continued,”he was 

from Damao village, Lingyun city, Longxi province. However, according to the latest investigation, this 

person had already passed away. 

“So, the ID card is likely to be an imposter. The specific information is still being investigated … 



“But, the bank of the account is indeed in Feng ping,” Zeng ke said.”And, the last few times I withdrew 

money, it was all in Feng ping or nearby. 

“Everyone, look …” Zeng ke pressed the remote control and pulled up the bank’s surveillance camera 

screen.”The suspect withdrew the money from the bank’s ATM. This person is very cunning. Every time, 

he would change to a different location, and … He was even wearing a motorcycle helmet!” 

As the video of the suspect’s withdrawal appeared on the screen, the atmosphere in the office suddenly 

became tense. Everyone was fully focused on the big screen. 

When the suspect made the withdrawal, he was indeed wearing a red motorcycle helmet and a leather 

jacket. There were no distinctive features at all. 

“Since he’s wearing a motorcycle helmet …” Miao Ying pondered for a moment before asking,”then, he 

might be riding a motorcycle? What did they find in the external surveillance? Can we do a video 

deduction?” 

“Feng Ping’s police are actively investigating this,” Zeng ke replied.”I’m sure they’ll have news soon!” 

“This person …” When the video was frozen, Zhao Yu pointed to the frozen picture and said,”it should at 

least be a man, right? He’s also quite thin and not very tall …” 

“I didn’t wear gloves when I withdrew the money,” Zeng ke said.”But, because of the time constraint, 

the chances of extracting fingerprints are not high.” 

“This guy … He’s really careful!” Ran Tao sighed, then asked Zeng ke,”Zeng, is there any pattern to the 

time that the suspects withdraw the money?” 

“It’s not a regular pattern,” Zeng ke replied.”Because he posted videos on many websites, and the 

income of each video and the day of the transfer are different, the time of the suspect’s withdrawal is 

not very regular. In the past six months, sometimes he will withdraw two or three times a month, 

sometimes once!” 

“Well … I haven’t collected any this month!” 

“It’s settled then!” Ran Tao rubbed his hands and asked Zhao Yu eagerly,”boss, I’m the most 

experienced in this kind of work! Let me go to Feng ping. As long as this kid takes out the money, I 

promise to catch him!” 

“Hey, don’t talk big,” Wu Xiumin reminded him.”Didn’t you hear me? The suspect withdrew the money 

from different places every time, how are you going to catch him?” 

“Don’t worry about that, I have the secret recipe! A secret recipe!” Ran Tao rolled his eyes at Wu 

Xiumin, then asked Zhao Yu,”boss, it’s already the 8th today. Time waits for no man. The suspect may 

come to the bank to withdraw money at any time. We can’t miss this good opportunity. Let me go!” 

“Alright!” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then nodded and agreed.”Then I’ll leave this to you!” 

“Don’t worry! I promise to bring the suspect to you personally!” Ran Tao was so excited that he even 

saluted and went to prepare. 



“But …” Miao Ying said to Zeng ke,”if the other party has mobile banking, does that mean that as long as 

they log in to mobile banking, they can locate the user’s information?” 

“No,” Zeng ke said with certainty.”The suspect didn’t open a mobile bank, so there wasn’t even a phone 

reminder. There’s no way to find him just from his account information!” 

“Hmm, this person is indeed more alert! “But …” Miao Ying looked at the picture of the suspect on the 

big screen and said thoughtfully,”he’s already in our field of vision, so he can’t escape! 

“Team leader,” Miao Ying turned to Zhao Yu and said,”I’ll give the Zhaoyun Provincial Office an 

investigation assistance order and ask them to put in all their effort to catch the suspect!” 

“Mm …” Zhao Yu nodded, and Miao Ying turned around to leave. Only Zhao Yu, Zeng ke, and Wu Xiumin 

were left in the office. 

Zhao Yu clicked on the video again and looked at the video of the suspect withdrawing money from the 

bank again, trying to find more clues. 

At this time, Wu Xiumin reported,”team leader, I have already sent someone to investigate Ouyang’s 

case!” Now, there was information that they had found six people with the surname Ouyang from the 

victim’s network and were currently verifying them … 

“Also,” she added,”the suspected remains of Miao Xiaowen have been transported back to the autopsy 

room at the yunwu police station. However, if we want to obtain more information, we still need time!” 

“I understand. I’ll go and take a look later!” As Zhao Yu spoke, his eyes were still fixed on the suspect on 

the big screen. After a long time, he muttered to himself,”why … Why is he in Feng ping?” 

Feng ping city was under the jurisdiction of Zhao Yun province and was located in the northeast of the 

country. Most of the video murder cases had taken place in the Central South Region, which was more 

than 2000 kilometers away from each other. 

“Ran Tao is right,” Zhao Yu said, frowning.”This link is indeed a little too far!” 

What was the reason for the video’s publisher to be so far away from the crime scene? 

Could it be … 

Zhao Yu looked at the suspect’s photo on the big screen again and thought to himself, could there be 

some other variable? 

Who was the mysterious person who had posted the video? 

Was he really the real murderer of the video murder case? 

 


